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July 30, 2024 

Mr. David Joseph Rubin 
9143 Palm Beach Drive 
Weeki Wachee, FL 34613 

Dear Mr. Rubin: 

BROOKSVILLE, FLORIDA 34601 

W www . HernandoCounty .us 

Please be advised that at the Hernando County Board of County Commissioners' meeting held 
on July 30, 2024, the Board appointed an alternate member to the Hernando County Planning 
and Zoning Commission. Although you were not appointed at this time, we appreciate your 
interest in serving on the Planning and Zoning Commission and hope that you will consider 
reapplying should another position become available. 

Thank you for your interest in Hernando County and willingness to be of service to its citizens. 

All the best, 

~~evw-J 
Elizabeth Narverud, Chairperson 
Board of County Commissioners 
Hernando County, Florida 




